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DATE: March 26, 2021 

 
TO:  All Offerors 

 
FROM: Angela R. Young  

Executive Director of Contracting 
 

RE:  RFP No. 125-21, Physical Examination Services for Bus Drivers 
 

Please see Addendum No. 1 for the above-referenced solicitation 
 
 
  



ADDENDUM NO. 1 
RFP NO. 125-21 

PHYSICAL EXAMINATION SERVICES FOR BUS DRIVERS 
 

 
 

A. The following were questions received and FCS’ responses for the above-referenced solicitation:   
 
 

1. The scope of work mentions two (2) locations that we will be performing physical examinations. 
Will we need to staff someone there all-day Monday through Friday or specific dates and times?   
We would only need on-site service at the listed locations during specific dates and times for 
annual physicals or random drug collections. 
 

2. Is coming to our facility throughout Fulton County an option or does everything have to be 
performed on site at the north and south locations?   
Yes, they can be performed at facilities throughout Fulton County. 
 

3. Can X-rays be performed at our facilities?   
Yes, but it is rare that X-rays are needed. 
 

4. Chest X-ray (CXR) when deemed advisable by a licensed Physician, would have to be done in 
center, is this permissible?  
Yes. 
 

5. Audiometric Audio is this only if they fail the whisper or is it required on every physical?  
Only on failed whisper tests. 

 
6. The addresses for onsite locations are: 410 S. Main Street, Alpharetta, GA 30009 and 107 Heath 

Street, Fairburn, GA 30213. How many tests do you anticipate annually at both facilities?  
Approximately 600 for the Alpharetta site and 500 for the Fairburn site. 

 
7. On-site services shall be provided during the work hours of 7:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m. Would they be 

sending Fit for Duty and pre-placements into the centers?  
Yes. 

 
8. How much notice will we have and how many physicals will we need to provide per day, or 

would this be as “on call”? 
The average number of physicals per week is about 5-10 depending on the hiring season. 
On-site physicals are set up serval months in advance with dates, times, and estimated 
counts. 
 

9. The RFP mentions that we are to supply Personal Protective Equipment (PPE); would this apply 
for only our own team members or our team members and Fulton County Schools employees? 
PPE would mainly be for your staff unless a situation requires PPE for people involved in 
conducting the physicals. 
 

10. With regards to the annual physicals, if a person fails the whisper test, can the audiogram be 
performed in the center, or will we need to have an audio booth set up on site?  
Yes, an audiogram can be performed at the center. 

 
11. When speaking about blood profile, what specifically does this profile entail? 

This would be if the physician requested blood work for any medical reason. 
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12. Will an electrocardiogram (EKG), need to be performed on-site, or can we perform this in the 

center and what would cause this to need to be performed?  
Yes, this can be performed at the center if needed for medical reasons. 

 
13. What does phone consultation entail? Is this just for an as needed basis? Can you give specifics 

please?  
Consultations via phone/video are as needed. For example, follow-up visits that do not 
require in-person consultations. 

 
14. Will FCS be running the Department of Transportation (DOT) random program or need our 

assistance on this?   
No, currently we have a Third-Party Administrator (TPA) who runs our random drug 
screenings, assistance may be needed with drug collections through our TPA. 

 
15. Can a Physician Assistant (PA)/Nurse Practitioner (NP) see the physicals and have a Medical 

Doctor (MD)/ Doctor of Osteopathy (DO) signed off, or must it be a MD/DO only?   
The actual physical examination must be conducted by a licensed physician. 

 
16. Are we able to get more than a three (3) day notice for the on-site service? 

Three (3) day notice is for off-site services, on-site services are scheduled in advance. 
 

 
 

B. All other terms and conditions remain the same. 


